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From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 

Sent: 

To: 'Chris Naas' 
Subject: RE: Yellowhead Mining Inc - Harper Creek Project 

Thu, January 25,2007 4:41 PM 

Thanks, Chris. 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 

Senior Regional Geologist 

Geological Survey Branch 

Mining and Minerals Division 

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812 

Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 

Facsimile 604 775-031 3 

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca 

From: Chris Naas [mailto:cnaas@shawcable.com] 
Sent: Thu, January 25,2007 4:37 PM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 
Subject: Yellowhead Mining Inc - Harper Creek Project 

Tom, 

I thought I sent this to you earlier, but I can't find it in my SENT box, so here it is "again". 

We completed two phases of work at Harper Creek in 2006. Phase I (summer) included 7 NQ2 diamond drill holes totaling 
2,324.4 metres. Other work included 1 000 line-km of airborne geophysics, soil sampling, prospecting and resampling 
historical drill core. 

In August the land position was increased to -38,000 ha. 

Phase I1 was undertaken in the fall and included 5 NQ2 drill holes totaling 2,105.27 metres. 

I have attached a summary of Phase I, plus results for holes 1 to 10. Holes 11 and 12 should be ready next week. 

Also included are location maps. 

Kindest Regards 
Chris 

2007-01-25 



HARPER CREEK PROJECT 
PHASE I SUMMARY 

Yellowhead Mining Inc. (Yellowhead) is a private British Columbia company, which was 
established to explore and develop the Harper Creek deposit. 

The Harper Creek property is located in south central British Columbia, Canada, 90 
kilometres north-northeast of the city of Kamloops. It consists of 21 MTO cell claims 
(8,383.706 hectares) and 34 legacy claims (850 hectares). 

The deposit model is a polymetallic volcanogenic sulphide deposit and includes a number of 
massive to semi-massive magnetite-sulphide or sulphide lenses. The largest mineralized zone 
has a continuous strike-length of more than 1,800 metres, a thickness that locally exceeds 100 
metres and persists down-dip for at least 1,000 metres. Copper mineralization is tabular, 
striking east-west and dipping about 15" - 25" to the north with a copper grade which 
seemingly increases progressively with depth. 

The Phase I exploration program consisted of regional and detailed exploration including an 
airborne magnetics and electro-magnetics survey, soil and rock sampling, road construction 
and improvement, core salvage, relogging and resampling, and diamond drilling. 

Regional exploration on the Property was guided by the airborne survey that was successful in 
locating numerous prospective targets outside of the Harper Creek deposit. Three new soil 
grids were established over the higher priority targets. Soil sampling has returned several 
promising geochemical anomalies from all sample gridsllines. Historical drill core 
resampling continues to show excellent correlation with historically reported copper grades. 

Diamond drilling has continued to assist in refining the geological model of the deposit as 
well as confirm historical grades and mineralized widths. Drilling has confirmed the presence 
of multiple sulphide rich zones containing broad lower grade copper mineralization (>0.3%) 
with higher grade copper cores (>9% Cu). All drill holes intersected significant zones of 
copper mineralization. Examples of these broad lower-grade zones include 63.02 metres of 
0.51% Cu (HC06-02), 219.65 metres of 0.35% Cu (HC06-03), 283.30 metres of 0.31% Cu 
(HC06-04) and 68.54 metres of 0.49% Cu (HC06-07). High-grade massive sulphide 
mineralization was encountered in hole HC06-06 with 3.34% Cu over 2.90 metres which 
could be traced approximately 105 metres to drill hole HC06-07 (1.25% Cu over 4.52 metres). 

The proposed work program of geological mapping, rock sampling, soil sampling, 
geophysical surveying and interpretations, diamond drilling, environment baseline studies, 
metallurgical studies and resource estimation is estimated at $10,000,000.00. 
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Results from DDH’s HC06-11 and 12 are pending. We expect to release these results 
during the Roundup. 






